City of Eagle Grove - Regular City Coungil Agenda

Monday January 22nd, 2024 6:30 P.M. City Hall
Roll Call: Pamperin, Axtell, Lorenzen, Vandewater, and Limerick

Pledge of Allegiance Prayer

Call meeting to order — The Honorable Mayor — Mike Boyd

Public Forum: -

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made
prior to a Council vote on the motion. A roll call vote will be taken:

10.

Minutes: 01-08-2024

Claims: see attached

Building Permit Report: see list

Beer/Liquor Licenses: Smoke Shop, Inc. and Casey’s General Store #2494
Cigarette Permits: none

Presentation of a potential Eagle Scout Project

Review and Take Action on the proposed Eagle Scout Project

Receive and Place on File 2023 Annual Report regarding Memorial Hall

Receive and Place on File the 2023 Annual Report regarding the Eagle Grove Airport
Hotd Public Hearing regarding the Appointment of Ward 2 Council Member

Review and Take Action on Resolution 2024-09: A Resolution Appointing the Ward 2
Council Member or Calling for a Special Election

Review and Take Action on Resolution 2024-10: A Resolution Modifying the Economic
Development Grant Agreement with Eagle’s Wings Preschool and Daycare

Review and Take Action on Resolution 2024-11: A Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a
Solid Waste Collection Agreement with The Trash Man, LLC

Review and Take Action on Resolution 2024-12: A Resolution to Set a Date for Public
Hearing to Consider Proposals for the Redevelopment of 724 NW3rd and potential Disposal

Review and Take Action on Resolution 2024-13: A Resolution Approving Mayoral
Appointment

- Mark Ketchum for the Memoriat Lib rary Board of Trustees

- Diane Amonson for the Museum Board of Trustees

- Scott Jeske for the Utilities Board of Trustees

- Kat Alesch for the Parks and Recreation Board



11. Review and Take Action on Resolution 2024-14: A Resolution Setting a Date for
Public Hearing to consider a Zoning Classification Amendment

12. Review, Discuss, and Take Potential Action on tablets for Council, Board, and Trustee
Meetings

13. Review, Discuss, and Take Action on Drainage District #15 and Drainage District #94
and Setting Date for Meeting as Drainage District Trustees for DD15 and DD%4

14. Review and Discuss Spring Clean Up Days

Department Reports:

. POLICE

g PUBLIC WORKS

. CITY ADMINISTRATOR

- MAYOR
ADJOURNMENT



Lheck Range:

112212024- 112212024

TOTAL FUNDS

473,310,592, 204

VENDOR CHECK
VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL  CHECK# DATE
ATRGAS USA LLC CYLINDER RENTAL 417.62 50050 1/22/24
BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES 246.43 50051 1/22/24
(HANGE HEALTHCARE EMS BILLING SVCS 135.9 50052 1722724
CITY CLERK (ARBAGE BILLING FEES 656.00 50053 1/22/24
ANCILLARY BILLING DEPARTMENT  LIFE INSURANCE 146,49 50054 1/22/24
DETECTACHEM, 1INC, TEST KITS 159.81 30055 1/22/24
EMS LEARNING RESOURCES CENTER BLS CARDS 68.00 5005 1/22/24
FASTENAL COMPANY PARTS '07 TANDEM 175.70 50057 1/22/24
FORCE AMERICA EQUIP MAINTENANCE 601.14 50058 1/22/24
FORT DOBGE FIRE RESCUE AMBULANCE TIER RESPONSE 150.00 50059 1/22/24
(ALLS, LLC UNIFORMS-ALEI0 30.79 50060 1/22/24
VISUAL EDGE IT 78625 COPIER LEASE 845.53 SO0 1/22/24
HENNIGAR'S WRECKER SERVICE ~ TICKET #26006 975.00 50062 1/22/24
I0WA CENTRAL COMM COLLEGE TRAINING (CLASS ID: 12198) 25.00 50063 1/22/24
L & L SERVICE INC. "11 F150 388,71 50064 1/22/24
MIDAMERICAN ENERCY ELECTRICITY 71.51 50065 1/22/24
N.C. IA REG. SOLID WASTE QUARTERLY ASSESSMENT 4,069.13 50066 1/22/24
PAYROLL FUND PAYROLL FUND TSF 90,481.96 50067 1/22/24
SECTOR LLC VIDEO RECORDING SYSTEM 4,992.18 50008 1/22/24
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS TRAFFIC PAINT 224.79 50069 1/22/24
SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON INC  ENGINEERING SVCS-PARKVIEW 1,935.1L 50070 1/22/24
T. P. ANDERSON COMPANY P.C.  AUDIT FEES 2,750.00 50071 1/22/24
THE TRASH MAN REVENUES LESS FEES 19,480.31 50072 1/22/24
USCELLULAR POOL TABLET 102.68 50073 1/22/24
BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD HEALTH INSURANCE 38,028.74 50074 1/22/14
WINDOW MAN LLC CLEANING . 52,00 50075 1/22/%4
Jouwe. InsSwrance. biy, Cerkeers Fvnuat  repory e 2000 RCEE /e foud
Accounts Payable Total AR5
1L, A0 5
1Jdan 22, 2024 4:12 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page 2
CLAIMS FUND SUMMARY

FUND NAME AMOUNT

001  GENERAL AR SRR E3.AT

110 ROAD USE TAX 19,825.26

112 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 29,376.44

121 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 1,935.11

154 GARBACE 19,348.85

330 2022 BOND SALE 4,992.18

600  WATER 21,720.77

610  SEWER 21,639.71



Regular Council Meeting
Monday, January 8th, 2023

Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m. With Council Members Lorenzen, Axtell, Limerick, Pamperin
and Vandewater. Also present: City Administrator Davis, and City Attorey Legvold and Police Chief Beltran

A motion was made by Vandewater and seconded by Pamperin to approve the Consent Agenda with one claim
needed prior verification before submitting and December 18® and December 21% 2023 minutes with No further

discussion. Roll Call: Ayes: Pamperin, Axtell, Vandewater, and Limerick. Lorenzen abstained due to a

reimbursement claim. Motion passes.

ATRGAS USALLC | MEDICAL OXYGEN 364.49
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY EQUIP MAINT, SUPPLIES 1,621.63
RAY BELTRAN MEALS REIMB 36.14
BOMGAARS SUPPLIES,MAINTENANCE 2,388.70
BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES 403.87
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES EQUIP NEW TAHOES 2,648.84
CERTIFIED FIRE EXTINGUISHER FIRE EXTINQUISHER SERVICE 115.00
CINTAS FLOOR MATS 55.62
CINTAS CORP FLOOR MATS 73.19

| CORPORATE TRANSLATION SERV INC | INTERPRETATION SVCS 114.75

| DAVE GOVERN RENTAL INSPECTIONS 745.83
DOUBLE EAGLE 5, LLC CAR WASH FOR EMS 67.75
E. G. AMBULANCE ASSOC. ASS0C DUES OCT-DEC 594.00
EAGLE BUILDING SUPPLY BLDG MAINT 100.32
EAGLE GROVE FIRE DEPT. MONTHLY MAINT OCT-DEC 300.00
FAREWAY STORE SUPPLIES 65.86
FIRE SERVICE TRAINING BUREAU CERT FF I-THIELEN 50.00
FORT DODGE ASPHALT CO. MAINT HEWITT AVE 74,997.00
FORT DODGE FIRE RESCUE AMBULANCE TIER RESPONSE 600.00
GALLS, LLC UNIFORM-ALEJO 612.92
GOLDFIELD ACCESS NETWORK TELEPHONE,INTERNET 616.16
GRP & ASSOCIATES MEDICAL WASTE DISPOSAL 50.00
HEARTLAND ASPHALT COLD MIX 1,562.40
HENNIGAR'S WRECKER SERVICE INSTALL PARTS ON NEW TAHOES 6,450.00
IOWA ONE CALL NOTIFICATIONS 22.50
J & J SPORTS REC SHIRTS-2023 VB 690.00
WALLY LORENZEN MILEAGE REIMB 103.49
MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC PARTS FOR SWEEPER 2,280.49
MICHAEL TODD & CO. INC. SIGN POSTS 2,875.83
MID COUNTRY MACHINERY INC PARTS-STREETS 307.95
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRICITY 23,437.217
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT PARTS '07 TANDEM 277.27
PAYROLL FUND PAYROLL FUND TSF 74,145.95
PEDERSON SANITATION PACKER RENTAL/HAULING 750.00
PETTYS CONSULTING, LL HERO SCHEDULE SOFTWARE-POLICE 480.00
PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE METER REFILL 201.00
R&D INDUSTRIES INC MONTHLY SVCS,TECH SUPPORT 2,223.50
SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON INC ENGINEERING SVCS-PARKVIEW 13,145.73
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY TESTKITS 95.50
SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT LLC AMMO 534.00
THE TRASH MAN GARBAGE REVENUES 6,619.69
THE WELLNESS CENTER FITNESS CENTER MEMBERSHIPS 246.00
VERIZON CELLPHONES,LANDLINES 1,513.58
W & H COOPERATIVE OIL CO. FUEL 4,189.28




WRIGHT CO COMMUNICATIONS 3RD QTR-JAN,FEB,MAR 28,483.91
WRIGHT CO. EXTENSION TURF,FOREST,MQSQUITO 160.60
ZIEGLER INC. PARTS 928 LOADER 42.99
Payroll Fund Payroll Fund TSF 7148.08
Dearborn National Life Insurance 146.49
Wellmark BCBS Heaith Insurance 36412.56
Payroll Fund Payroll Fund TSF 101136.61
HAS SSB HSA transfer 14795.73
Fund Totals
GENERAL 141903.49
ROAD USE TAX 38750.36
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 47136.76
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 13,145.75
GARBAGE 6,619.69
2023 STREET IMPRGV RESERV 74,997.00
2019 PROJECT FUND 35.08

| WATER 38263.25
SEWER 48880.49
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 7,368.02

A motion was made by Lorenzen and seconded by Limerick to approve Resolution 2024-01: A Resolution
Authorizing Mayoral and Council Appointments for CY24. Roll Call Vote: al] ayes

A motion was made by Vandewater and seconded by Axtell to approve Resolution 2024-02: A Resolution
Authorizing Depositories and Signatories for the City of Eagle Grove. Roll Call Vote: all ayes

A motion was made by Limerick and seconded by Lorenzen to approve Resolution 2024-03: A Resolution
cancelling all accounts at an Official Depository and transferring available funds. Roll Call Vote: all ayes

A motion was made by Lorenzen and seconded by Limerick to approve Setting Mileage Reimbursement Rate
for CY24 (Current: .655) to the current IRS Reimbursement rate. Roll Call Vote: all ayes

A motion was made by Pamperin and seconded by Axtell to approve Establishing the Drainage Warrant
Interest for CY24 (Current: 6%). Roll Call Vote: all ayes

A motion was made by Lorenzen and seconded by Limerick to approve Resolution 2024-04: A Resolution
Establishing Fees for CY24. Roll Call Vote: all ayes

A motion was made by Vandewater and seconded by Pamperin to approve Setting Budget Committee Hearing
Dates. Roll Call Vote: all ayes

A motion was made by Vandewater and seconded by Pamperin to approve Setting Board and Trustee Annual
Report Dates. Roll Call Vote: all ayes

A motion was made by Vandewater and seconded by Axtell to approve Setting the 2024-2030 Capital
Improvement work session dates. Roll Call Vote: all ayes

There was discussion regarding Ward 2 Council position, going at-large for all positions, and the timelines and
process associated with appointment or special election. Mike Weland, resident of Ward 2, addressed the council
stating his passion for being a representative for Ward 2 and wishing to be appointed by the Council. P} Lawson,
resident of Ward 2, addressed the council stating his passion for being a representative for Ward 2 and wishing to be
appointed by the Council.

A motion was made by Vandewater and seconded by Pamperin to approve Resolution 2024-05: A Resolution
Setting a Public Hearing to Call for an Appointment for the Ward 2 Council position. Roll Call Vote: all ayes




Becky Schwab with S.E.H discussed the bid tabulation from: the bid letting for the 2024 Street Improvement Project,
A motion was made by Axtell and seconded by Pamperin to approve Resolution 2024-06: A Resolution
Awarding the 2024 Street Improvement Project Base Bid and Alternate A to Castor Censtruction. Roll Call Vote: all
ayes

A motion was made by Limerick and seconded by Axtell to approve on Resolution 2024-07: A Resolution
Setting a Date for a Public Hearing for the Vacation/Conveyance ofa Certain Parcel. Roll Call Vote: all ayes

The Council discussed receiving 724 NW 3% Street and would have a few members walk through the property and
provide clarification at the next meeting. No action taken.

A motion was made by Lorenzen and seconded by Limerick to approve Resolution 2024-08: A Resolution
Authorizing an lowa Law Enforcement Academy Reimbursement Agreement Roll Call Vote: all ayes

The Council discussed tablets and wanted options for the next meeting. No action taken.
Department Reports were given

A motion was made by Limerick and seconded by Lorenzen to adjourn the meeting at 8:23 pm. Roll Call: All Ayes.

Mayor - City Administrator



MEMORIAL HALL

2023 ANNUAL REPCRT

COMMISSION MEMBERS:
Tony Axtell

Ron Baker

Sarah Jensen

Carl Steil

Don Deuel

Revenue for 2023
Property Taxes - $2,290.40
Rent - $5,500
Total- $7,790.40

Expenses for 2023
$15,902.00

Loss for 2023
($8,111.60)

Rented: 25 Times in 2023
Used: 3 Times for City and Etection Purposes

Notable Projects in 2023:

1. Memorial Hali was deep cleaned and organized by City personnel.

2. Memorial Hall was painted by City personnel.

3. Memorial Hall was sprayed for weeds by City personnel.

4. Memorial Hall had all ceiling tiles replaced, vents painted/replaced, and the grid painted.

5. Memorial Hall had ongaing repair projects, such as: plumbing, fascia, Llight bulbs, spray foam
insulation, etc.



Fri Jan 19, 2024 11:20 AM

G/L. REVENUE HISTORY REPORT Page 1
FROM 01/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME
DATE  JOURMAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT N0 REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-4310 MEMORTAL HALL RENT
1/06/23 RM9707 gage 1/8/22 128654 RENT 100.00
depck#3657§100.00
1/17/23 RM9730 gomez 7/28,7/29,7/30 129433 RENT 450.09
1/20/23 RM9763 k.aifaro 1/28/23 129500 RENT 300,00
dep, $500.00 ck#t013
2/23/23 RM9879 tiffany krause 130749 RENT 100.00
2/25/23 $100dep inciuded
3/07/23 RM9914 TWOESTE 5/27/2023 131011 RENT 100.00
PD DEPSIOG IN CASH
3/14/23 RM9939 khill 131427 RENT 106.00
pddep $100.00 ck#382
3/15/23 RM9947 TBROOKS WHITE TAILS 131669 RENT 100.00
NO DEPOSIT
3/17/23 RM9957 scastro memhall 3/18/23 131789 RENT 160.00
dep§100.00 cash
3/24/23 RM9987 Tions ¢lub 131972 RENT 100.00
3/27/23 RM9992 delgado 04/15/23 131996 RENT 100.00
deposit $100 cash
3/27/23 RM9992 alisson ven 7/8/23 132000 RENT 300.00
deposit $500,00 cash
4/13/23 RM0126 blake yarger 132633 RENT 200.00
6/24 & 25
4/17/23 RMOL58 W.WILLARD 5/28/23 132041 RENT 100.00
DEP. $100.00
4/28/23 RM0223 ryerson 3/29/23 133189 RENT 275.00
5/16/23 RM0292 KARRIE SORENSEN 134209 RENT 109,00
DEPOSIT PD CK# 11282
5/18/23 RM0296 MINERTO E£L JORD 6-9-23 134247 RENT 200,00
DEP$200.00 CASH
5/23/23 RMO311 K.AVILA 6/16,17&18 134304 RENT 475.00
DEPOSIT $500.00
6/12/23 RM0382 6-9-23 clean up fee 134810 RENT 50.00
6/30/23 RM0462 ASHLI GUIDO 135782 RENT 250.00
MEM HALE 8/28 FLUS GARBAGE
7/10/23 RM0S02 7. ELY 08-05-23 136118 RENT 100.00
MEMHALL DEPCK#3107$100.00
8/10/23 RMO710 MARROQUIN 11/10,11812 137731 RENT 630.00
DEPOSIT §700 CASH
B/29/23 RMOBO8 A.HMERNANDEZ 10/7/23 139001 RENT 500.00
DEPOSIT §700.00
10/10/23 RMO982 MAYRA SEPULVODA 141126 RENT 625.00
10/28/23DEP $700.00
10/10/23 RMO982 A.HERNANDES - MEMHALL GARBAE 141139 RENT 50.00
10/30/23 RM1091 sepulvoda - reimb repairs 142365 RENT 75.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 5,500.00
REPORT TOTAL e T
5,500.00
GLREVHRP 07.01.21 City of Eagle Grove OPER: AD



-riJan 19, 2024 11:20 AM

G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT

FROM 01/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023

Page 1

MQ}M \J‘ &kk
{CCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME
DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
}01-460-4008 MEMORIAL HALL LEVY
1/12/23 (L1165 WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES 20.46
DECEMBER 2022 PROPERTY TAXES
2/14/23 (L1178 WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES 15.62
JANUARY 2023 PROPERTY TAXES
3/13/23 (L1207 WRICHT COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES 93.04
FEBRUARY 2023 PROPERTY TAXES
4/13/23 (L1230 WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES 1,913.47
MAR 2023 PROPERTY TAXES
5/11/23 (L1242 WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES 116.83
APIRL 2023 PROPERTY TAXES
6/14/23 (L1278 WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES 57.19
MAY 2023 PROPERTY TAXES
7/14/23 (L1341 WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES 73.79
JUNE 2023 PROPERTY TAXES
ACCOUNT TOTAL 2,290,40
J01-460-4310 MEMORIAL HALL RENT
1/06/23 RHO707 gage 1/8/22 128654 RENT 100.00
depck#3657$100.00
1/17/23 RM9750 qomez 7/28,7/29,7/30 129433 RENT 450.00
1/20/23 RMO763 k.alfaro 1/28/23 129500 RENT 300.00
dep. $500.00 ck#1013
2/23/23 RM9879 tiffany krause 130749 RENT 100,00
2/25/23 $100dep included
3/07/23 RM9914 TWOESTE 5/27/2023 131011 RENT 100.00
PD DEP§100 IN CASH
3/14/23 RM9939 khill 131427 RENT 100.00
pddep $100.00 ck#382
3/15/23 RM9947 TBROOKS WHITE TAILS 131669 RENT 100.00
N3 DEPOSIT
3/17/23 RM9957 scastro memhall 3/18/23 131789 RENT 100,00
dep$100.00 cash
3/24/23 RW9987 lions club 131972 RENT 100.00
3/27/23 M9992 delgado 04/15/23 131996 RENT 100.00
deposit $100 cash
3/27/23 RM9992 alisson ven 7/8/23 132000 RENT 300.00
deposit $500.00 cash
4/13/23 RMO126 blake yarger 132633 RENT 200,00
6/24 & 25
4/17/23 RMO158 W.WILLARD 5/28/23 132941 RENT 100.00
DEP. $100.00
4/28/23 RM0223 ryerson 3/29/23 133189 RENT 275.00
5/16/23 RM0292 KARRIE SORENSEN 134209 RENT 100.00
DEPOSIT PD CK# 11282
5/18/23 RMO296 MINERIO EL JORD 6-9-23 134247 RENT 200.00
DEP$200.00 CASH
5/23/23 RMO311 K.AVILA 6/16,17418 134304 RENT 475.00
DEPOSIT $500.00
6/12/23 RM0382 6-9-23 clean up fee 134910 RENT 50.00
6/30/23 RM0462 ASHLI GUIDO 135782 RENT 250,00

GLREVHRP 07.01.21

MEM HALL 8/28 PLUS GARBAGE

ity nf Fanla fRrnva

OPER: AMW



Fri Jan 19, 2024 11:20 AM G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT Page 2

FROM 01/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023 PAOYA o A
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME
DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
(01-460-4310 MEMORTAL HALL RENT
7/10/23 RM0502 J. ELY (8-05-23 136118 RENT 100.00
MEMHALL DEPCK#3107$100.00
8/10/23 RMO710 MARROQUIN 11/10,11812 137731 RENT 650.00
DEPOSIT $70C CASH
8/29/23 RMOB08 A.HERNANDEZ 10/7/23 139001 RENT 500.00
DEPOSIT $700.00
10/10/23 RM0982 MAYRA SEPULVCDA 141126 RENT 625.00
10/28/23DEP §700.00
10/10/23 RMOS82 A.HERNANDES - MEMHALL CGARBAE 141139 RENT 50.00
10/30/23 RM1091 sepulveda - reimb repairs 142365 RENT 75.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 5,500.00
001-460-4705 PRIVATE SOURCE CONTRIB
(01-460-4710 REIMBURSEMENTS

REPORT TGTAL =====s=mzz=zz=s
7,790.4)

GLREVHRF 07.01.21 city of Eagle Grove OPER: AMW



=i Jan 19, 2024 11:20 AM

G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 1
FROM 01/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023
MO oA
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME
DATE  JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
01-460-6010 SALARIES
J01-460-6050 FEE-BASED PAY/CUSTODIAL
1/03/23 AP2631 DAY SERVILES 279.00 48989 CLEANING-DEC 144,00
1/16/23 AP2661 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337002 49032 CLEANING-MEMORTAL HALL 120.60
2/20/23 AP2681 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337003, 337004 49113 CLEANING-JAN/FEB 140.00
3/06/23 AP2695 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 03-01-2023 49151 CLEANING 80.00
3/20/23 AP2706 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337006 49185 CLEANING 100,00
4/03/23 AP2716 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337007 49248 CLEANING 20.00
4/17/23 AP2733 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337008 49282 CLEANING 120.00
5/15/23 AP2752 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337009 49369 CLEANING 60.00
6/05/23 AP2772 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337010, 337011 49407 CLEANING-MEM HALL 400.00
6/19/23 AP2784 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337012 49462 CLEANING 40.00
1/17/23 AP2821 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337013,014 49547 CLEANING 120.00
9/05/23 AP2872 MONSY SERVICE'S tLC 337015 49680 CLEANING 180.00
11/06/23 AP2929 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337016 49838 CLEANING 100.00
12/18/23 AP2974 MONSY SERVICE'S LLC 337017 49974 CLEANTNG 100.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,724.00
J01-460-6310 MAINTENANCE BLDG CGROUNDS
1/03/23 AP2631 EAGLE BUILDING SUPPLY 01-03-2023 4899) MEMORIAL HALL 13.60
1/16/23 AP2661 HEWETT WHOLESALE INC 184251 49024 SUPPLIES 201.87
7/05/23 AP2813 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 2157-5 44516 PAINT-MEM HALL 612.39
7/05/23 AP2813 BOMGAARS 06-16-2023 43486 BLDG MAINT-MEM HALL 256.50
7/05/23 AP2813 EAGLE BUILDING SUPPLY 320246, .. 49494 BLDG MAINT-MEM HALL 10.99
1/17/23 AP2821 HEWETT WHOLESALE INC 191018... 49538 SUPPLIES 436.20
9/05/23 AP2872 BOMGAARS 08-16-2023 49664 SUPPLIES,MAINTENANCE 75.98
11/06/23 AP2929 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10-13-2023 49817 MEM HALL THERMQSTAT 24.05
11/06/23 AP2929 BOMGAARS 10-16-2023 49815 SUPPLIES 21.06
11/06/23 APZ929 HEWETT WHOLESALE INC 197716 49831 SUPPLIES 60.40
11/20/23 AP2942 MENARDS 246,1175 49887 CETLING TILE-MEM HALL 2435.20
12/04/23 AP2965 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11-14-2023 49913 BLDG MAINT-MEM HALL 363.48
12/04/23 APZ965 BOMGAARS 11-16-2023 49911 SUPPLIES, MAINTENANCE 191.75
12/04/23 AP2985 EAGLE BUILDING SUPPLY 12-03-2023 49915 8LDC MAINT 57.80
12/04/23 AP2955 OLDSON'S INC, 39348,39374 49928 RLDG MAINTENANCE 25.56
ACCOUNT TQTAL 4,826.83
001-460-6371 UTILITIES
1/03/23 AP2631 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 12-16-2022 48998 ELECTRICITY 456.07
2/06/23 AP2675 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 01-18-2023 49072 ELECTRICITY 806.85
3/06/23 AP2695 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 02-17-2023 49150 ELECTRICITY 610.61
4/03/23 AP2713 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 04-03-2023 49233 ELECTRICTY 420.52
5/01/23 AP2747 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 04-18-2023 49320 ELECTRICITY 337.14
6/05/23 AP2772 WIDAMERICAN ENERGY 05-17-2023 49405 ELECTRICITY 235.20
7/05/23 AP2813 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 06-16-2023 49509 ELECTRICITY 151.94
8/07/23 AP2R40 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 07-18-2023 49593 ELECTRICITY 284.59
9/05/23 AP2872 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 08-16-2023 49679 ELECTRICITY 275.53
10/02/23 AP2893 WIDAMERICAN ENERGY 09-15-2023 49753 ELECTRICITY 381.78
11/06/23 AP2929 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 10-17-2023 49834 ELECTRICITY 59,54
12/04/23 4P2965 MEDAMERICAN ENERGY 11-14-2023 49927 ELECTRICITY 105,76
GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 Citv of Eaale Grove OPER: AMW



Fri Jan 19, 2024 11:20 AM

GI/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 2

FROM 01/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME

DATE  JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK MO REF/DESCRIPTION AKOUNT
(01-460-6371 UTILITIES
ACCOUNT TOTAL 4,135.33
001-460-6408 INSURANCE
5/01/23 AP2747 TOWN & COUNTRY INSURANCE 6487 49334 INSURANCE RENEWAL PACKAGE 2218.18
ACCOUNT TOTAL 2,218.18
001-460-6498 SERVICES REPAIRS
1/16/23 AP2661 HAWKEYE WEST PEST CONTROL 48070,48071,48072 49022 PEST CONTROL-MEMORIAL HALL 165.00
1/16/23 AP2661 THE TRASH MANO1 12-31-2022 49037 DUMPSTERS 139.14
2/06/23 AP2675 THE TRASH MANOL 01-31-2023 49086 DUMPSTER 138.09
3/20/23 AP2706 THE TRASH MANOL 02-28-2023 49206 DUMPSTER 136.72
4/03/23 AP2713 HAWKEYE WEST PEST {ONTROL 49602,43599. ... 49228 PEST CONTROL 165.00
4/17/23 AP2733 THE TRASH MANOL 03-31-2023 49294 DUMPSTERS 135.10
5/15/23 AP2752 THE TRASH MANO1 04-30-2023 49374 DUMPSTER 134.13
6/19/23 AP2784 THE TRASH MANOI 05-31-2023 49473 DUMPSTERS,REVENUES 132.67
7/05/23 AP2813 HAWKEYE WEST PEST CONTROL 51690-92,94 49504 PEST CONTROL 330.00
7/17/23 AP2821 THE TRASH MANOL 06-30-2023 49556 DUMPSTER 131.79
8/07/23 AP2840 THE TRASH MANO1 07-31-2023 49605 DUMPSTER 132.43
9/05/23 AP2872 HAWKEYE WEST PEST CONTROL 60181,82,83,85 49672 PEST CONTROL 165.00
9/05/23 AP2872 THE TRASH MANO1 08-31-2023 49690 DUMPSTERS 136,39
10/16/23 AP2903 HAWKEYE WEST PEST CONTROL 60884-886,888 49783 PEST CONTROL 165.00
10/16/23 AP2903 THE TRASH MANO1 10-16-2023 49802 DUMPSTER 137.93
11/06/23 AP2929 OLDSON'S INC. 39148,39139 49839 MEM HALL FILTERS 132.18
11/20/23 AP2942 THE TRASH MANO1 11-20-2023 49897 DUMPSTERS,REVENUES LESS FEES 137.45
12/18/23 AP2974 THE TRASH MANO1 12-18-2023 49984 DUMPSTER 135.42
ACCOUNT TOTAL 2,749.44
001-460-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES
4/17/23 AP2733 CERTIFIED FIRE EXTINGUISH 543516, 543517 49265 FIRE EXTINQUISHER SERVICE 7.00
7/17/23 AP2821 CINTAS 4160241471 49528 SUPPLIES 2.7
8/07/23 AP2840 CARDMEMBER SERVICE (7-14-2023 49576 MEM HALL-VACUUM 139.04
8/21/23 AP2858 CINTAS 4159531709. .. 49627 FLOOR MATS,DUST MOPS 8.61
9/18/23 AP2880 CINTAS 4163024715, 5830138 49699 SUPPLIES 59.92
11/06/23 AP2929 CINTAS 09-30-2023 49819 FLOOR MATS,DUST MOPS 4,48
12/18/23 AP2974 (INTAS CORP 4170762930, 3629553 49956 DUST MOPS 16.20
ACCOUNT TOTAL 248.02
001-460-6727 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASE
112-460-6110 FICA
112-460-6130 IPERS
112-460-6150 GROUP INSURANCE
112-460-6160 WORKMANS COMPENSATION
OPER: AMW

GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 City of Eagle Grove



i Jan 19, 2024 11:20 AM GIL EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 3
FROM 01/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023

P W LA

\CCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME
DATE  JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

REPORT TOTAL s====sseemmeco
15,902.00

GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 Cihr nf Fanla Grave OPER: AMW



COMMISSION MEMBERS:

Don Garrett
Christa Willson
Brandon Maier
Josh Christensen
Vacancy

Revenue for 2023
Hanger Rent - $3,550
Cash Rent - $17,487
Total - $21,037

Expenses for 2023
$6,989.33
Profit for 2023

$14,047.67

Rented: 6/8 Hangers

Notable Projects in 2023:

EAGLE GROVE AIRPORT

2023 Annual Report

1. Sealed cracks and painted all runway lines

2. Removed Airplane Fuel Card troll



FriJan 19, 2024 11:19 AM

G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT

FROM 01/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023

Page 1

O o
ACCOUNT NUMBER  ACCOUNT NAME
DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
01-280-4310 ATRPORT RENT
1/17/23 RHO750 WALER 2023-01 & 02 129451 RENT 300.00
1/27/23 RM9779 1.seiser 2023-01/02 129613 RENT 450,00
1/27/23 RH9779 hokel 2023-01 129614 RENT 225.00
1/30/23 RM9787 JI BUHR 1/14/23 129641 RENT 100.00
2/02/23 RHI796 JAMES DEIMERLY 129725 RENT 450.00
HANGAR Q4 22,01,2 23
2/14/23 RM9B3S ristay 2023-01 130305 RENT 150.00
3/01/23 RM9B96 TRIPLE C LIVESTOCK 130836 RENT 17,487.00
ATRPORT LAND CASH RENT
4/10/23  RMOO93 HOKEL GARAGE DOOR 132437 RENT 225.00
HOKEL 2023-02
4/20/23 RMOL80 LORAN SEISER 133063 RENT 225.00
UNTHUN HANGAR RENT
5/10/23 RM0262 RISTAU 2023-02 133657 RENT 150,00
7/12/23 RMOSL8 MATER - ATRPORT 136300 RENT 300.00
2023-03 & 04
7/14/23 RHOS45 HOKEL 2023-0 136673 RENT 225.00
8/15/23 RMO742 RISTAU 2023-03 138492 RENT 150,00
8/25/23 RMO791 seiser 2023-03 138939 RENT 225,00
10/20/23  RML034 hokel 2023-04 142234 RENT 225.00
11/14/23 RML178 rita 2023-04 143651 RENT 150.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 21,037.00
01-280-4510 NON METERED SERV/LANDFILL
01-280-4710 RETMBURSEMENTS
01-280-4750 AIRPORT FUEL SALES
REPORT TOTAL SR
21,037.00

SLREVHRP 07.01.21

Cifr nf Fanla Creava

OPFR- AMW



FriJan 19, 2024 11:19 AM

G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 1
FROM 01/01/2023 TC 12/31/2023
4%y {bO A
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME
DATE  JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-280-6330 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & OPERAT
001-280-6371 UTILITIES
1/03/23 AP2631 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 12-16-2022 48998 ELECTRICITY 47.83
1/03/23 AP2631 VERIZON 12-18-2022 49004 LANDLINES 22.90
2/06/23 AP2675 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 01-18-2023 49072 ELECTRICITY 53.57
2/06/23 AP2675 VERTZON 01-18-2023 49092 LANDLINE 23,12
3/06/23 AP2695 MIDAMERICAN ENERCY 02-17-2023 49150 ELECTRICITY 53.80
3/06/23 AP2695 VERTZON 02-18-2023 49164 CELLPHONE,LANDLINES 23,12
4/03/23 AP2713 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 04-03-2023 46233 ELECTRICTY 54.18
4/03/23 AP2713 VERIZON 03-18-2023 49245 CELLPHONES, LANDLINES 3.12
5/01/23 AP2747 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY (4-18-2023 49370 ELECTRICITY 43.80
5/01/23 AP2747 VERTZON 04-18-2023 49335 CELLPHONES, LANDLINES 22.87
6/05/23 AP2772 MIDAMERICAN ENERCY 05-17-2023 49405 ELECTRICITY 38.31
6/05/23 AP2772 VERIZON 9935187431, 49419 AIRPORT 22.87
7/05/23 AP2813 MIDAMERICAN ENERCY 06-16-2023 49509 ELECTRICITY 41.7%
7/05/23 AP2813 VERTZON 9937550780.. . 49521 CELLPHONES,LANDLINES 22.87
8/07/23 AP2840 MIDAMERICAN ENERCY (7-18-2023 49393 ELECTRICITY 39.72
8/07/23 AP2840 VERIZON 07-18-2023 49609 CELLPHONES, LANDLINES 22,92
8/07/23 AP2840 W & H COOPERATIVE QIL (0. 07-31-2023 49610 PROPANE-AIRPORT 994.71
9/05/23 AP2872 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 08-16-2023 49679 ELECTRICITY 39.27
10/02/23 AP2893 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 09-15-2023 49753 ELECTRICITY 41.59
11/06/23 AP2929 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 10-17-2023 49334 ELECTRICITY 35.99
12/04/23 AP2965 MIDAMERTCAN ENERGY 11-14-2023 49977 ELECTRICITY 37.90
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,706.25
(01-280-6408 INSURANCE
5/01/23 AP2747 TOWN & COUNTRY INSURANCE 6487 49334 INSURANCE RENEWAL PACKAGE 1118.05
10/02/23 AP2893 TOWN & COUNTRY INSURANCE 07-31-2023 49762 AIRPORT LIABILITY 2964.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 4,082.0%
001-280-6413 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES
001-280-6499 SERVICES REPAIRS
001-280-6503 (ONCESSION STAND -RESALE
3/20/23 AP2706 TA DEPT OF AG AND LAND FY2023 LICENSE 49188 FUEL PUMP REGISTRATION 4,50
ACCOUNT TOTAL 4.50
(01-280-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES
4/17/23 AP2733 CERTIFIED FIRE EXTINGUISH 543516,543517 49265 FIRE EXTINQUISHER SERVICE 154.00
9/05/23 AP2872 VERIZON 08-18-2023 49692 CELLPHONES, LANDLINES 22.92
9/18/23 AP2880 WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER 09-18-2023 49723 TAXES-AIRPORT 950.00
10/02/23 AP2893 VERIZON 09-18-2023 49763 CELLPHONES, LANDLIKES 2.9
11/06/23 AP2929 VERTZON 9047149423, .. 49853 CELLPHONES, LANDLINES 23.31
12/04/23 AP2965 VERTZON 9949588851 49935 CELLPHONES, LANDLINES 23.31
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,196.53
GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 Citv of Eaale Grove OPER: AMW



Fri Jan 19, 2024 11:19 AM G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 2
FROM 01/01/2023 TO 12/31/12023

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME
DATE  JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE (HECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

REPORT TQTAL smpmmmmmmenae
6,989.33

GLEXPHRFP 07.01.21 City of Eag'e Grove OPER: AMW



Whereupon, Council member AY)&\\ moved that the following resolution be adopted:
Resolution 2024-09
A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A SPECIAL ELECTION

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Eagle Gtove, lowa, has the option to appoint
or call for a Special Election to fill the vacant seat on the Eagle Grove City Council until the next
scheduled or special Municipal Election for the City of Eagle Grove, Towa; and,

WHEREAS, this seat of the Eagle Grove City Council shall be on the ballot of the next
scheduled or special Municipal Election for the City of Eagle Grove, lowa. The elected candidate shall
fill the seat until the end of the term; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Eagle
Gtove, lowa, hereby approves calling for a Special Election on Match 26, 2024 or at the earliest
possible date approved by the Wright County Commissioner of Elections.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the city of Eagle Grove, lowa
heteby authorizes the City Clerk to proceed accordingly for a Special Election for the Ward 2 Council
position.

"The motion was seconded by Council member L}M\(jwlfc\ﬁr and after due consideration thereof,
the roll was called and the following Council members voted:

Ayes: \J(}\(\de_m*‘u) Asckely, Q\W\ibf\"‘i Loenzen
Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 22™ day of January,
2024.

Michael Boyd
Mayor

ATTEST:

w
City Administrator/Clerk




Eagle Grove / 436775-43 / Auth Ec Dev Grant Agmt

AMENDING DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT

(Eagle Grove Community Child Care
Service, Inc.)

Eagle Grove, lowa
436775-43

January 22, 2024

The City Council of the City of Eagle Grove, lowa, met at the é lg e\ ( @ wikees

inthe City, at £°30 p.m., on January 22, 2024, The meeting was called to order and there were
present the Mayor in the chalr and the following named Council Members:

Present: \(/¢ t,.ﬂcg:\tr-l Ax:(:e i(‘ ' gmmgn| Lovenzen

Absent:

The matter of amending an Economic Development Grant Agreement between the City
and Eagle Grove Community Child Care Service, Inc. was considered by the Council.

Whereupon, Council Member Zc\mﬂw\ introduced a proposed
resolution entitled: “Resolution Amending Development Agreement with Eagle Grove
Community Child Care Service, Inc.” and moved that the said resolution be adopted, seconded by
Council Member Ax e\l and after due consideration thereof by the Council, the Mayor
put the question on the motion for adoption of the said resolution and, the roll being called, the
following named Council Members voted:

Ayes: [N A

Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the said resolution duly adopted and signed approval
thereto.

-1-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, [OWA
4860-0520-6935\1



Eagle Grove / 436775-43 / Auth Ec Dev Grant Agmt

* % %k Kk

On motion and vote the meeting adjourned.

Attest:

City Clerk

9=
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA
4860-0520-6935\1



Eagle Grove / 436775-43 / Auth Ec Dev Grant Agmt

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-10

Resolution Modifying the Economic Development Grant Agreement with Eagle’s
Wings Preschool and Daycare

WHEREAS, a certain economic development grant agreement (the “Agreement”) between
the City of Eagle Grove, lowa (the “City”) and Eagle Grove Community Child Care Service, Inc.
(the “Corporation”) has been prepared pursuant to which the Corporation would undertake
improvements (the “Project”) to an existing City-owned building located 600 NE 2™ Street for the

continued operation by the Corporation of a preschool and child care center therein (the “Project™);
and

WHEREAS, a certain economic development grant agreement between the City of Eagle
Grove, Iowa and the Eagle Grove Community Child Care Service, Inc. was approved at the
December 18, 2023 Council Meeting as a result of the approval of Resolution 2023-110; and

WHEREAS, the City of Eagle Grove would now like to modify the Agreement with the
Eagle Grove Community Child Care Service, Inc. subject to the terms and provisions detailed in
this Resolution and the Amended Economic Development Grant Agreement.

WHEREAS, under the Agreement, the City would provide an economic development grant

(the “Grant”) to the Corporation in a total amount not exceeding $400,000 in order to pay a portion
of the costs of the Project; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 15A of the Code of Towa (“Chapter 15A”) declares that economic

development is a public purpose for which a city may provide grants, loans, guarantees and other
financial assistance to or for the benefit of private persons; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 15A requires that before public funds are used for grants, loans or
other financial assistance, a city council must determine that a public purpose will reasonably be
accomplished by the spending or use of those funds; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 15A requires that, in determining whether funds should be spent, a
city council must consider any or all of a series of factors;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Eagle Grove,
Towa, as follows:

Section 1. Pursuant to the factors listed in Chapter 15A, the City Council hereby finds
that:

(a) The Project will add diversity and generate new opportunities for the Eagle Grove
and Iowa economies;

(b) The Project will generate public gains and benefits, particularly in the creation and
retention of jobs and income, which are warranted in comparison to the amount of
the proposed Grant.

13-

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA
4860-03520-653511



Eagle Grove / 43677543 / Auth E¢ Dev Grani Agmt

Section 2. The City Council further finds that a public purpose will reasonably be
accomplished by entering into the Agreement and funding the Grant to the Corporation.

Section 3. The Grant in an amount not to exceed $400,000 is hereby approved, subject
to the terms and conditions set out in the Agreement to be entered into by the Corporation and the
City. The City Administrator, with advice from bond counsel to the City, is hereby authorized and
directed to prepare any additional documentation and to make such changes to the Agreement as
are deemed necessary to carry out the purposes of this Resolution. The Mayor and the City Clerk
are hereby authorized execute such documents as may be necessary to implement the Grant

approved herein, including the Agreement, in substantially the form as has been presented to this
City Council.

Section 4. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
Passed and Approved this January 22, 2024

zgﬁéﬁﬂj
Mayo J

Bl

City Clerk

-4-

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA
4860-0520-6935\1



Eagle Grove / 436775-43 / Auth Ec Dev Grant Agmt

STATE OF IOWA
WRIGHT COUNTY SS:
CITY OF EAGLE GROVE

I, the undersigned, Clerk of the City of Eagle Grove, [owa, hereby certify that the foregoing
is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Council of the City relating to adopting a resolution
to approve a Development Agreement.

o :
WITNESS MY HAND this g ﬂ day of

- L,
City Clerk /

-5
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA
4860-0520-69351



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into between the City of Eagle Grove, lowa (the “City”) and
Eagle Grove Community JChild Care Service, Inc., an lowa nonprofit corporation (the
“Corporation”) as of the J1"" day of Su\\)c»n{ , 2024 (the “Commencement Date™).

WHEREAS, the City owns an existing building (the “Existing Building™) that is located
at 600 NE 2™ Street (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Corporation leases the Existing Building from the City and operates a
preschool and childcare center therein; and

WHEREAS, the Corporation has proposed to undertake certain improvements (the

“Project”) to the Existing Building and to continue to operate the preschool and child care center
therein; and

WHEREAS, the Corporation has requested that the City provide financial assistance in
the form of an economic development grant (the “Grant”) to be used by the Corporation in paying
the costs of constructing the Project; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 15A of the Code of Iowa authorizes cities to provide grants, loans,
guarantees, tax incentives and other financial assistance to or for the benefit of private persons;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

A, Corporation’s Covenants

1. Project Construction. The Corporation agrees to undertake the Project on
the Property. The Corporation agrees that the Project will minimally include the improvements
(the “Required Improvements™) as set forth on Exhibit A hereto. The Corporation agrees to
construct the Project, including the Required Improvements, in substantial conformance with the
City’s zoning, land use, building and safety codes and regulations. The Corporation further agrees
to substantially complete such construction by no later than May 30, 2026.

The Corporation agrees to use the completed Project in the operations of a preschool and
childcare center throughout the Term (as hereinafter defined) of this Agreement (the “Operations
Requirement”).

2. Economic__Development Grant Disbursement Requests and Costs
Documentation. The Corporation agrees to submit grant disbursement requests (each, a
“Grant Disbursement Request”) to the City in accordance with this Section A.2. Fach Grant
Disbursement Request submitted under this Section A.2 shall be in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit B. The final Grant Disbursement Request shall be submitted no later than May 30, 2026.

Each Grant Disbursement Request shall be accompanied by documentation (the “Costs
Documentation™) detailing the costs (the “Grant Eligible Costs™) incurred by the Corporation in
completing the Required Improvements. The Costs Documentation shall include invoices, and

4894-6635-7655\2



such other documentation as may reasonably be requested by the City confirming that the Grant
Eligible Costs detailed in the Costs Documentation were in fact incurred in the undertaking of the
Required Improvements and that such Grant Eligible Costs are of an amount reasonably to have
been expected with respect to the undertaking of the Required Improvements.

3. Default Provisions. The following shall be “Events of Default” under this
Agreement, and the term “Event of Default” shall mean, whenever it is used in this Agreement
(unless otherwise provided), any one or more of the following events:

68 Failure by the Corporation to complete the Project pursuant to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(ii) Failure by the Corporation to comply with Section A.2 of this Agreement.

(iii) Failure by the Corporation to observe or perform any other material

covenant on its part, to be observed or performed hereunder.

Whenever any Event of Default described in this Agreement occurs, the City shall
provide written notice to the Corporation describing the cause of the default and the steps
that must be taken by the Corporation in order to cure the default. The Corporation shall
have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice to cure the default or to provide assurances
satisfactory to City that the default will be cured as soon as reasonably possible. If the
Corporation fails to cure the default or provide assurances, the City shall then have the

right to:
() Pursue any action available to it, at law or in equity, in order to enforce the
terms of this Agreement.
(ii) Withhold the Grant Disbursements provided for under Section B.1 of this
Agreement.
(iii) Recover an amount equal to the full amount of the Grant previously made

to the Corporation under Section B.2 below. The City may take any action,

including any legal action it deems necessary, to recover such amount from
the Corporation.

Whenever any Event of Default described in this Agreement occurs and the City shall
employ attorneys or incur other expenses for the collection of payments due or to become due or
for the enforcement or performance or observance of any obligation or agreement on the part of
the Corporation herein contained, and the City prevails in an action to enforce this Agreement, the
Corporation agrees that it shall, on demand therefor, pay to the City the reasonable fees of such

attorneys and such other expenses as may be reasonably and appropriately incurred by the City
in connection therewith.

4894-6635-7655\2



B. City’s Obligations

1. Review of Grant Disbursement Requests and Costs Documentation, The

City Council will review each Grant Disbursement Request upon receipt from the Corporation.
If the City Council determines that a Grant Disbursement Request satisfies the requirements of
Section A.3 above, then City shall record a summary of the date, amount and nature of such costs
(the “Accepted Grant Eligible Costs™) on the Summary of Accepted Grant Eligible Costs attached
hereto as Exhibit C, and such summary shall be the official record of the Accepted Grant Eligible
Costs for purposes of tallying the Maximum Grant Amount (as hereinafter defined) allowed to
the Corporation under this Agreement.

In the event that the City Council determines that a Disbursement Request received from
the Corporation does not meet the requirements of Section A.2 above, then City shall notify the
Corporation within fifteen (15) days of such determination in order to allow an opportunity for
the Corporation to cure the noted deficiencies.

2. Grant Disbursements. The City hereby agrees to fund the Grant through a
one or a series of disbursements (the “Grant Disbursements™ and, each, individually a “Grant
Disbursement”) to the Contractor that performed work for the Corporation, in an aggregate
maximum amount (the “Maximum Grant Amount™) equal to the lesser of (i) the Accepted Grant
Eligible Costs, or (i) $400,000, in accordance with this Section B.2.

Within thirty (30) days of receipt from the Corporation of an acceptable Grant
Disbursement Request, the City agrees to make a Grant Disbursement to the Corporation in an
amount equal to the Accepted Grant Eligible Costs reflected in such Grant Disbursement Request.
No Grant Disbursement shall be made after June 30, 2026.

C. Administrative Provisions

1. Amendment and Assignment. Neither party may cause this Agreement to
be amended, assigned, assumed, sold or otherwise transferred without the prior written consent
of the other party. However, the City hereby gives its permission that the Corporation’s rights to
receive the Payments hereunder may be assigned by the Corporation to a private lender, as

security on a credit facility taken with respect to the Project, without further action on the part of
the City.

2. Successors. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the successors and assigns of the parties.

3. Term. The term (the “Term”) of this Agreement shall commence on the
Commencement Date and end on the date on which the City makes the final Grant Disbursement
to the Corporation.

4. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to be a contract made
under the laws of the State of Towa and for all purposes shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with laws of the State of Iowa.

4894-6635-7655\2



The City and the Corporation have caused this Agreement to be signed, in their names and
on their behalf by their duly authorized officers, all as of the day and date written above.

CITY OF EAGLE GROVE, JOWA

Mayo}(

Attest:

CityCl
EAGLE GROVE COMMUNITY CHILD
CARE SERVICE, INC.

By: %faﬁ,{} f/f)&%]ﬂ\w}/‘

[Nardg, Title]

4894-6635-7655\2



EXHIBIT A
REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS

Improve Internal Plumbing and HVAC Improvements. Replace furnaces, vents, and repair any
ductwork for a more energy efficient system.
Repair and Replace toilets and vanities and other fixtures.

Demolish and Replace Roofing System with new drip edge, flashing, ice barrier, underlayment,
and asphalt shingles with vented ridge cap.

Demolish and dispose of ceiling tiles, windows, vinyl base board, dishwasher, rubber mulch in
toddler area of playground, existing furnaces, ac units and insulated duct work.

Order and install new Marvin double hung, Low E2 gray tinted glass with argon insulation.
Cashmere exterior, stone white interior. White mission style jambs and casing trim.

Install vinyl plank flooring and vinyl baseboard.
Repair drywall, sand, texture to match existing in certain areas.
Apply multiple coats of paint on all walls, entry doors, and interior jams.

Pour in place play mat in toddler area, install 4” of compacted gravel base and borders prior to
install.

Install new fixtures, water heaters, ADA compliant water bottle filling stations, security system,
controlled access systems.

Any other miscellaneous improvement to the facility, new equipment, new furniture pieces, and
other FF&E to complement the operation.

4894-6635-7655\2



EXHIBIT B
FORM OF GRANT DISBURSEMENT REQUEST

Date submitted: January 22, 2024

Submitted by: Eagle Grove Community Child Care Service, Inc.
Contact information: (515) 603-3621

Amount Requested $229,149

Index of Invoices/Statements Attached to substantive request:

Invoice #3271 and Invoice #3426 from Sadler Construction

1, the undersigned hereby certify that the costs shown on the documents referred to in the
index above are (i) legitimate costs reasonably incurred in the undertaking of the Required
Improvements; and (ii) distinct from and additional to all other costs previously associated with
a prior disbursement request.

EAGLE GROVE COMMUNITY CHILD CARE
SERVICE, INC.

abf%ﬁu uvbg;m 4

Reviewed and accepted by the City Council of Eagle Grove, Iowa this 22" day of January,

o Zlf
: r 4

ayor

4894-6635-7655\2



EXHIBIT C

SUMMARY OF ACCEPTED GRANT ELIGIBLE COSTS

Date of Cost Amount of Cost Nature of Cost Date
Accepted by
City
10/06/2023 $33,611.00 Roof Replacement 1/22/2024
11/28/2023 $195,538.00 Demolition, Windows, 1/22/2024
Flooring, Drywall, Paint,
Outdoor Playground,
Plumbing/HVAC Repair and
Maintenance Items

4894-6635-7655\2




Sadler Construction, Inc.

PO Box 185

Eagle Grove, [A 50533
515-448-3856
office@sadlerconstruction.com
www.sadlercoatingsystems.com

BILT TG

Eagle's Wings Preschool-Child Care
600 NE 2nd St

Eagle Grove., [A 50533

INVOTUE # Dalv UFRAS
3271 10/06/2023 Net45

PO NUMBER
Facility Remodel

DESCRIPTION
Price includes all labor, material & equipment used for the completion the roof phase of the project

Tore off existing and installation of new drip edge, flashings, ice barrier, underlayment & architectural asphalt
shingles with vented ridge cap.

SUBTOTAL
TAX

TOTAL

BATANCEDUF

Thank You! We Appreciate Your Business.

SADLER

‘CONSTRUCTION & ELECTRIC

1905 North kowa Avenue + P.O. Box 185
EAGLE GROVE, IOWA 50533
Phore 515-4.488-38%6 « Fax: 515-448- 1348

DU DATE
1172042023

AMOUNT

33,611.00

33,611.00
0.00
33.611.00

$33,611.00

Al Balances Past Due are Subject 1o a 1.5% Finance Charge after 30 Days

Page | of |



Sadler Construction, Inc.

PO Box 1853

Eagle Grove, TA 50533
515-448-3856
office@sadlerconstruction.com
www.sadlercoatingsystems.com

BH VO

Eagle’'s Wings Preschool-Child Care
600 NE 2nd St

Eagle Grove, JA 30533

INVOICE # Akt VERMS
3426 11/28/2023

Due on receipt

PO NUMBER
Facility Remodel

DESCRIPTION

Demolition & Disposal: Ceiling tile, windows, vinyl base, dishwasher. Rubber mulch in toddler area of playground.

existing furnaces, ac units and insulated duct work.

Windows: Marvin double hung, Low E2 gray iinted glass with argon insulation. Cashmere exterior, stone white
interior, White mission style jambs and casing trim.

Flooring: Install viny} plank flooring and vinyl cove base throughout entire facility.

Ceiling tile: Install 2°x2’ acoustic ceiling tile throughout entire facility.

Drywall: Repair drywall, sand & texture to mateh existing,

Paint: One coat of ptimer and two coats paint on aill walls. Paint all entry doors and interior jambs.

Outdoor Playground: Poured in place play mat in toddler area of playground. Requires 4" compacted gravel base
and border installation,

Misc- Materials, Equipment, Untforeseen, Fuel, ect.

Plumbing/H VAC: Tnstall new commercial dishwasher. Remove and reset toilets for flooring. Replace HVAC
systems including insulated duet work. Cleaning of non-insulated duct work. Replacement of HRV system duct
work and control boards. Replace 1 - 40gal water heater. (3) ADA compliant water bottlz filling stations.

SUBTOTAL
TAX

FOTAL

BALANCE DL

Thank You! We Appreciate Your Business,

SADLER

CONSTRUCTION & ELECTRIC

1905 Nogth lowa, Avenue » 2.0. Dox (85
EAGLE GROVE, iOWA 50533
Phon: 515-448-3856 » Tc: 5715-448- 3368

UL DATE
12/05/2023

AMOUNT

13,400.00
51,787.00

36,188.00
12,590.00

7.480.00
25.836.00

12.750.00

4,500.00

27,007.00

195,538.00
0.00
195,538.00

$195,538.00

All Balances Past Due are Subject to g 1.3% Finance Charge after 30 Days

Page 1 of



Whereupon, Council member moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-11

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SOLID WASTE COLLECTION
AGREEMENT WITH THE TRASH MAN, LLC

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Eagle Grove hereby wish to enter into the attached Solid
Waste Collection Agreement (AGREEMENT) with the Trash Man, LLC for solid waste and recycling
services pursuant to the December 18, 2024 Solid Waste Collection RFP and Bid Letting review and
associated award of Solid Waste Collection Services for the City of Eagle Grove, and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EAGLE
GROVE, IOWA:

SECTION 1. That the City Council of the City of Eagle Grove hereby authorizes the Mayor and City
Administrator to execute the attached AGREEMENT

The motion was seconded by Council member and after due consideration thereof, the
roll was calied, and the following Council members voted:

Ayes: ,

b 2 k]

Nays:

3 k] 3 3

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 22™ day of January, 2024,

Michael Boyd, Mayor
ATTEST:

Bryce Davis, City Administrator/Clerk



GARBAGE COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Contract entered into on , 2024, between the City of Eagle
Grove, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the “City” and The Trash Man, LLC an Towa
limited liability company, hereinafter called the “Contractor.”

WITNESS
In consideration of the mutual promises of the parties, they AGREE as follows:

Article I
SCOPE OF THIS CONTRACT

The work to be done consists of furnishing all labor, tools, equipment, and materials, supplies
and services to perform all work and services necessary to satisfactorily collect solid waste and
single-stream recycling from locations within the City of Eagle Grove, lowa, transport collected
solid waste and recycling to the disposal location, and perform all other work or services
incidental to solid waste and recycling collection and transportation services in strict accordance
with the terms and provisions of this Contract.

The work shall be commenced on March 1, 2024, and shall be completed on February 28, 2027,
unless terminated sooner in accordance with the terms of this Contract.

In performance of this Contract, the Contractor binds himself to the City to comply fully with all
provisions, undertakings, and obligations set out below.

Article II
DEFINITIONS

Whenever the following terms occur in this Contract, the interpretation shall have the following
meanings unless such terms are defined in the City’s Municipal Code, in which case the
Municipal Code definition shall apply:

a. Garbage shall mean all putrescible wastes, including vegetable and animal offal and
animal carcasses.

Garbage shall not include sewage, waste oil and similar waste liquids, as well as
recognizable industrial by-products from all public and private residences and
establishments.

b. Ashes shall mean the waste products from coal, wood and other fuels used for cooking
and heating from all public and private residences and establishments.

¢. Trash and Rubbish shall mean all non-putrescible waste materials, except ashes,
including combustible yard materials from all public and private residences and
establishments.

d. Refuse shall mean any combination of garbage, ashes, trash, and rubbish.



e. Service shall mean the complete removal of stored refuse from all public and private
residences covered by this Contract, without regard for the degree of fullness of the
storage container.

Article 111
PAYMENT

As full consideration for performing all work and services set out in this Contract, the City
agrees to pay the Contractor in accordance with the prices set out in the Contractor’s Request for
Proposal dated December 14, 2023. Acceptable itemized and certified invoices received by the
first of the month will be paid in that month for services performed by the Contractor based upon
the prices set out in the Contractor’s Request for Proposal dated December 14, 2023.

Article TV.
DELAYS AND DAMAGES

If the Contractor refuses or fails to perform the work with such diligence as will insure its
completion within the time specified in Article I and in the time specified in Contractor’s
Request for Proposal dated December 14, 2023, the City may terminate the Contract.

Article V,
INSURANCE

The Contractor shall maintain policies providing the following insurance protection, each policy
containing a requirement that, in the event of change or cancellation, ten (10) days' prior written
notice be sent by mail to the City. In each case, a Certificate of Insurance describing the
coverage shall be furnished by the Contractor and shall contain appropriate wording to the effect
that the policies described cover the Contractor’s operation under this Contract.

a. Worker's Compensation. Statutory coverage which shall include the filing by the
employer with the Division of Workmen's Compensation the “Notice of Full Coverage of
all Occupational Diseases™ as provided by statute.

b. General Liability. Insurance with limits of $500,000 per person in any one claim and
subject to that limit for each person, $1,000,000 for two or more persons in any one
accident for bodily injury liability on the comprehensive form.

c. Automobile Public Liability and Property Damage. Insurance with limits of
$500,000 per person in any one claim, and subject to that limit for each person,
$1,000,000 for two or more persons in any one accident for bodily injury liability and
$1,000,000 for property damage liability on the comprehensive form covering all owned,
non-owned, and hired automobiles which will be used in connection with the work fo be
done under this Contract, and which are or are not for use exclusively on the premises at
which the work under such Contract is performed. The Contractor may purchase at its
own expense additional or other insurance protection as it may deem necessary.



Maintenance of the required minimum insurance protection does not relieve the
Contractor of responsibility for any losses not covered by the above required policies.

Article VI
PERMITS AND LICENSES

The Contractor shall obtain, at its expense, all permits and licenses required by law or ordinance
and maintain them in full force and effect.

Article VII
AREA INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT

The Contractor shall furnish Refuse Collection Services within limits of the City of Eagle Grove,
lowa, as may be amended or modified during this Contract.

Article VIII
REFUSE COLLECTION

a. All refuse shall be collected from containers and receptacles provided by Contractor.
The Contractor must collect refuse from residential properties.

b. Before moving loaded containers, the Contractor shall tightly close and latch lids and
doors to eliminate spillage. The loaded units shall be completely emptied of all refuse and
returned to the original locations from which they were removed. Container lids shall be
closed after dumping. The fact that the access to the container may be blocked will not
relieve the Contractor from the responsibility for servicing the unit. The City and the
owners of private properties will maintain in passable and usable condition adequate
access drives for removal and service of the containers.

¢. The Contractor shall conduct its operation to interfere as little as possible with the
public use of roads, walks, and entrances to houses, and shall, at its own expense, make
approved temporary provisions as are required to maintain at least one lane of traffic.

d. All operations of the Contractor upon the premises of the City shall be confined to
areas authorized by the City. No unauthorized or unwarranted entry, passage through, or
storage or disposal of materials shall be made upon the City's or privately owned
premises. The contractor shall hold and save the City free and harmless from liability of

any nature or kind arising from any use, trespass or damage occasioned by its operation
on premises of third persomns.

Article IX
RESIDENTIAL COLLECTION

The Contractor shall service the City’s wards as follows: Ward 3 (Monday; Ward 4 (Tuesday);
Ward 1 (Thursday); and Ward 2 (Friday). Routes and maps may change during the Contract.



The Contractor is responsible for distributing education materials with containers during
container distribution.

Article X
DISPOSAL OPERATIONS

a. All refuse collected in the City by the Contractor shall be delivered to the North
Central lowa Area Landfill.

b. All refuse, upon being removed from the premises where produced or accumulated and
transported upon or over a public street, alley, lane, right-of-way or place, shall become
the property of the Contractor until deposited in the sanitary landfill.

¢. Tipping fees, if any will be paid directly by the Contractor.

Article XI
INSPECTION

All services shall be subject to inspection, examination, and test by an inspector designated by
the City at all times during the term of this Contract. The City shall have the right to reject
defective services and to require their correction. Rejected services shall be satisfactorily
corrected without charge. If the Contractor fails to proceed to correct the defective services, the
City may proceed with corrective work and all direct costs occasioned in the performance of the
corrective work shall be withheld and deducted from any payments due to the Contractor.

Article XII
REPAIR OF CONTAINERS

The Contractor is responsible for the delivery, maintenance, repair and replacement of all
containers.

Article XTII
EQUIPMENT REQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR

a. Trucks and other equipment for collecting refuse shall have a tightly closed body to
keep to a minimum the nuisance of odors during collection and must be watertight to
prevent spillage of wet residue of refuse from the truck or other equipment body onto the
streets, roads, or grounds. Only truck bodies specifically constructed by a recognized
manufacturer of this type of specialized equipment for handling garbage will be
acceptable. Sufficient collection equipment shall be maintained and used by the
Contractor to perform service in accordance with established schedules approved by the
City.

b. All trucks and other mobile equipment used by the Contractor in the performance of
services shall be painted a uniform color which provides for good visibility and shall be
equipped with rear warning lights, and the name of the Contractor shall be prominently

4



displayed. Contractor shall not use a firm name containing “City” or other words
implying municipal ownership.

¢. The Contractor shall always maintain all trucks and other equipment in a clean and
sanitary condition.

d. The Contractor shall maintain all of its equipment in good working condition at all
times. The Contractor shall withdraw from service and promptly repair any piece of
equipment which, in the opinion of the City, is unsafe, fails to operate properly or
otherwise does not meet other provisions of this Contract.

e. All refuse hauled by the Contractor over public streets of the City of Eagle Grove in
open-type containers or vehicles shall be securely tied and covered during hauling to
prevent leakage, spillage or blowing.

Article XTIV
WORK SCHEDULE

a. Scheduled work may start as early as practical and must be completed by 5:30 p.m.
Work at other hours or days will not be required of the Contractor unless it has failed or
has been unable to meet the Contract schedule due to unusual and special conditions such
as weather or other extreme conditions. The entire cost of overtime necessary to comply
with the schedule shall be borne by the Contractor and shall not be considered a basis for
additional reimbursement.

b. Holidays upon which work will not be required are to be communicated by the
Contractor to the City and its residents. Work schedule shall either be moved back one or
two days or forward one or two days, depending upon what day of the week the holiday
occurs, so that every scheduled location receives its regularly scheduled weekly service.
Service shall return to the normal work schedule within two days.

Article XV
ADDITIONAL SERVICES AT REQUEST OF BUSINESS FIRMS OR RESIDENTS

The Contractor will be permitted to make agreements with and perform additional services for
business firms, contractors, churches or residents within the City of Eagle Grove, washing and
steam cleaning containers, repairing containers and collection of garbage and refuse within the
City so long as the additional work does not interfere with or hamper the maintenance of the
schedule under this Contract, and is not included in the work or services required to be
performed under this Contract.

Article XVI
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS

The Contractor shall comply with all present or future public health and sanitary regulations of
the City. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all present and future ordinances which
influence or regulate garbage and disposal operations within the City.



Article XVII
RATE OF PROGRESS

a. Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Contract, the Contractor shall furnish
sufficient forces, plant and equipment to insure the prosecution of the work in accordance
with the approved schedules and its completion not later than the respective allowed
times for completion as set out in these Contract documents. Should the Contractor refuse
or fail to comply with its obligations set out in the preceding sentence after receipt of any
written directive or verbal request by the City that the Contractor furnish additional
forces, plant or equipment or work additional hours, overtime operations, Sundays or
holidays, the City may terminate the Contractor’s right to proceed with any part of the
work under this Contract.

b. Whenever the City notifies the Contractor of locations which have not received
scheduled service, the Contractor shall be required to service the locations before 7:00
p-m. when notified prior to 3:00 p.m. When notified after 3:00 p.m. the Contractor shall
service the locations not later than 10:00 a.m. of the following day including Sundays.

Article XVIII
TERMINATION

All terms and conditions of this Contract are considered material, and failure to perform any of
the terms and conditions on the part of the Contractor shall be considered a breach of this
Contract. Should the Contractor fail to perform any of the terms or conditions, the City shall
have the right to terminate the Contract.

Article X1X
INDEMNIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR

The Contractor agrees to protect, indemnify and save harmless the City against all loss, expense,
damage, charges and costs (including court costs and counsel fees) for injury to or death of
persons and injury to or destruction of property suffered or alleged to have been suffered as a
result of any act or omission on the part of the Contractor or others whose services are engaged
by the Contractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed or controlled by either of them in the
course of the performance of the work provided for in the Contract, except such injury,
destruction or death as may be caused by the negligence or fault of the City.

Article XX
SUBCONTRACTING AND ASSIGNMENT

Contractors shall not enter any subcontracts, leases, agreements, or assignment of or pertaining
to this collection and disposal contract, or any interest or right here, either voluntarily or by
operation of law, without prior written approval of the City of Eagle Grove.



Article XXI
ADMINISTRATION

a. The administration and enforcement of this Contract shall be the responsibility of the
City Administrator or its designated representative, or representatives.

b. The City Administrator shall recommend for adoption by the City Council, in
resolution form, any rules or regulations required to enforce or carry out the terms and
conditions of this Contract.

Article XXI1
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

It is the intention and agreement of the parties of this Contract that all legal provisions of law are
required to be inserted here, shall be and are inserted here. However, if by mistake or otherwise,
some such provision is not inserted here, or is not inserted in proper form, that upon the
application of either party, the Contract shall be amended to strictly comply with the law without
prejudice to the right of either party.

Article XXIII
ANTI-DISCRIMINATION

The Contractor, in performing the work furnished by this Contract of furnishing the services
provided here, shall not discriminate against any person seeking employment with or employed
by him because of race, creed, color, or national origin.

Article XXIV
CONTRACT NOT A FRANCHISE

It is the understanding and intention of the parties that this agreement shall constitute a Contract
for the collection and disposal of refuse and that it shall not constitute a franchise, nor shall it be
deemed or construed as such.

Article XXV
RESIDENTIAL COMPLAINTS

The Contractor shall have a phone number and email that residents can use for concerns.
Contactor shall provide contact information on education materials. Prompt customer service is
imperative. Residents may contact the Contractor directly with complaints. Failure by the
Contractor to resolve complaints within 24 hours authorizes the City to reduce payments to the
Contractor or terminate the Contract.



IN WITNESS, the parties have executed this contract as of the day and year first written above,
the City of Eagle Grove, by its Mayor, by authority given.

City of Eagle Grove The Trash Man, LLC
By: By:
Michael Boyd, Mayor Print Name:

Title:



Whereupon, Council member [ A}ﬂdﬂ vade ~ moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-12

Fixing a date of meeting for public hearing on the receipt, consideration and, if
appropriate, approval of proposals for the disposal and development of certain
City-owned real property in the Eagle Grove Urban Renewal Area

WHEREAS, the City of Eagle Grove, lowa (the "City") has previously established the
Eagle Grove Urban Renewal Area (the "Urban Renewal Area"); and

WHEREAS, one of the City's objectives is to promote residential, commercial and
indusirial development in the Urban Renewal Area; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to entertain proposals for the development of certain real
property currently owned by the City and situated at 734 NW 3™ Street in Eagle Grove. [owa,
the description of which is set forth as Exhibit A, for future residential, commercial and/or
industrial business development thereon; and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to make provision for the possible disposition of the
Properties, inaccordance with the provisions of Section 403.8 and 364.7 of the Code of lowa, to
a developer who can undertake thedevelopment thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council ofthe City of Eagle Grove,
Iowa, as follows:

Section I. In accordance with the provisions of Section 403.8.1 of the Code of lowa,
the City Council hereby prescribes the following process for the disposition of the Properties:

A. The City Council will advertise for proposals for the acquisition and development
of the Properties in a newspaper of general circulation in the City at least once not less than 30
days in advance of the date on which the proposals shall be due. In addition, the City shall
advertise for proposals by posting the advertisement at City Hall and through available electronic
meaxns as soon as may be practical.

B. The City Council will make information packets (the "Development Proposal
Packets") detailing the development objectives for the Property and the expectations to be placed
upon the developer of the Property available in the Office of the City Clerk. Proposals shall be
due by no later than 4:00 p.m. on March 14, 2024, at the office of the City Clerk at City Hall,
Eagle Grove, lowa. Each proposal submitted shall set forth the proposed developer's plan for
developing the Properties in accordance with the Development Proposal Packet.

C. A public hearing will be held on the proposal to sell the Properties as set forth in
Section 2 of this Resolution. Following the public hearing, the City Council may determine to
dispose of the Property to the developer whose proposal, if carried out, would be in the best
interests of the City in light of the urban renewal and development objectives of the City as set
forth in the Development Proposal Packet.

Section 2. The City Council will hold a public hearing on the proposal to sell the
Property as set out in the preamble hercof at 6:30 p.m., on the 18t day of March, 2024,



at the City Hall in the City. Following the public hearing the City Council may accept the
proposal deemed to be in the best interests of the City and proceed with the disposition of
the Property.

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of this
resolution and of the public hearing on the proposal to sell the Properties, by publication,
at least once, not less than thirty days prior to the date set for the consideration or acceptance
of proposals, in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Furthermore, the City Clerk
is hereby authorized and directed to give notice by posting notice in City Hall and by such
reasonable electronic means as may be available to the City as soon as practical following
the adoption of this resolution. Such notice shall be substantially in the form which is
attached to this resolution.

Section 4. The City Council hereby declares that if, after review and public hearing,
an acceptable proposal is received which represents the best interests of the City with
respect to the development of the Properties as set forth in the Development Proposal
Packets, such proposal shall be approved and finally accepted by the City Council on March
18, 2024, and the Property shall be subsequently disposed of in accordance therewith. The
City Council further declares that this Resolution constitutes the notification of intent to
accept proposal as provided for in Section 403.8 of the Code of Iowa. The City reserves the
right to consider the legal and financial ability of developers submitting proposals to carry
out the desired development of the Property. Furthermore, the City reserves the right to
negotiate for proposals with respect to the desired development of the Properties.

Section 5. All resolutions or parts thereof which are in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

The motion was seconded by Council member Axk\\ and after due consideration thereof,
the roll was called and the following Council members voted:

Ayes: Uandkwiker , Akl Fmpeniny Lovenen

Nays:
Whereupon, the Mayor declared said this Resolution duly passed and adopted this 22™ day of
January, 2024. Q
N U
Michael Boyd, Mayor
Attest:

/{;&%@

City Clerk



Exhibit A
Description of the Property

Property Address: 734 NW3™ Street, Eagle Grove, lowa 50533

Legal Description:

A tract in Outlot 2 of the Auditor’s Plat of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of Section 27, Township 91 North, Range 26, West of
the 5th P.M., Wright County, lowa, described as follows: Beginning at the
point of intersection of the West line of Outlot 2 and the South line of 3rd
Street North, (formerly Johnson Street in the Town of Eagle Grove,

Iowa) which point is 340.3 feet North of the Southwest corner of said
quarter, thence East along said South line for 50 feet, thence South for
129.62 feet, thence West for 50 feet to a point on the West line of said

Outlot 2, thence North along said West line for 128.8 feet to the point of
beginning.

Parcel Number: 0927158001



STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF WRIGHT
CITY OF EAGLE
GROVE

SS:

I, the undersigned, Clerk of the aforementioned City, do hereby certify that attached
hereto is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the City Council relating to fixing a date
for hearing on the Council's proposal to take action in connection with the disposition of real
property, as referred to therein.

WITNESS MY HAND hereto affixed this 22°¢ day of January, 2024.

City Clerk



Wheteupon, Council membet _Lm@}:;gﬂ_ moved that the following resolution be adopted:
Resolution 2024-13
A RESOLUTION APPROVING MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

WHEREAS, a member position recently became available on the Memorial Hall Board of
Trustees, the Parks and Recreation Board, and the Utilities Board of Trustees with a term ending
December 2024; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor of Eagle Grove wishes to appoint as follows:

Kat Alesch shall be appointed to the Patks and Recreation Board with a term ending
December 31, 2025.

Diane Amonson shall be appointed to the Museum Board of Trustees with a term
ending December 31, 2028.

Scott Jeske shall be appointed to the Utilities Board of Trustees with a term ending
December 31, 2026.

Mark Ketchum shall be appointed to the Memorial Libraty Boatd of Trustees with a
term ending December 31, 2026.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Eagle Grove hereby wish to apptove of the
appointments to fill the vacant member positions; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Eagle
Grove hereby approve and appoint the aforementioned individuals to setve on respective Boards for
the City of Eagle Grove, effective immediately, for the temainder of the terms identified above.

The motion was seconded by Council member Q%()gﬂ\/\ and after due consideration thereof,
the roll was called and the following Council membets voted:

Ayes: Uoondbudode~, Avetely Bunpedn, Locenzen
Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 22™ day of January,
2024.

ithael Boyd
Mayor




Whereupon, Council member Aﬁi-\t\\ moved that the following resolution be adopted:
Resolution 2024-14

A RESOLUTION TO SET A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO AMEND THE ZONING
CLASSIFICATION OF A CERTAIN PARCEL TO
BUSINESS B-2 DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed a request to amend the zoning classification of a
certain parcel from Residential R-1 District to Business B-2 District, further described as the following:
The Water Reclamation Facility owned by the City of Eagle Grove with a Parcel ID of 0934326002 and a
Parcel ID of 0934326003. The Water Reclamation Facility is located in Section 34, Township 91, with
Range 26 on the Southwestern portion of the City of Eagle Grove; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council would like to set a date for 2 Public Hearing for further public
consideration; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council shall post a map in the Eagle Grove Eagle, provide letters to
all landowners within 200 feet of the property, and shall conduct continue to provide awareness of
the proposed location to any and all interested parties; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Eagle
Grove hereby sets a Public Hearing date to review Ordinance 2024-01: An Ordinance Amending the
Zoning Classification to Business B-2 District for a Certain Parcel in the City of Eagle Grove on
Tuesday, February 20, 2024 at 6:30 pm.

The motion was seconded by Council member Eamgﬂgn and after due censideration
thereof, the roll was called and the following Council members voted:

Ayes: U(N\[}W Y Ancedl, &Ny,m, Locenzen

Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 22* day of January,
2024.

ATTEST:

Bryce Davis
City Adminiéfrator/Clerk




i
i
E
{

*
i
1

oy




8L/

< I9AT 1 URS00 ‘'En Z¢ {oseslsl £Z0z) 19po 1881 ‘WvH 99 € 10$83001d 8102-8J00 'USI0S JH (N4 WeIgIA [0} “UCHEXE[al 10} JIing a|qe) (L dH SJI4 UOZBLY MOUH[Y [LLDD UoZeWY

| =0SAdRADPUBHOZ) | Z14W L OAZZAIZP=PSO_ dSpsuods- |- =is9od=SR98H09650. L =Pl gsIe|qeL=spiomisgedss™qoy ™I~ | 1S=/4/9uadXSTH08/P/0L aH 94 UoZely/uwoo uozewe mmm//sdny

66645 12214 1] 66 PIS 95ED 0L aH 2414 Uozewy A5
pleogAay yiooiamg L aH 84 (3
AN035835% LE PPy - .
. X UeaQ 010D
1e3A 7 Rjuenem papuayd [
fyueiiem papUR UE ppY SPY U3S.0%{07 INOUNM m_.wq UBBISYP0T YIM
sjueyioduw) siyl
51 Aypn, dnyas Ayjpduws o3 3unodde SPY UB21ISYI07 ym 1adA)L 120
UOZEWY IN0A 03 221A3P U 1 =
g9 v9 a9z
WbesisuL -
= 849 z¢ [KLeder abesols 1eubia
BIOW 335 A
papnpul Joddns 3anpoid Hoddng
119204 66'6LLE (w0 .mm.vmm :urorg
790's 107
JO SAEP OF UM 1UsRoR day e .
40 punyag "winay Jo} 319613 e 3584 BuiZRq B U AyAnonpad pue «01 Apuauy-1abpng e ue Bumueb
WoruozEUlY fa pies JUBLWILIEIIUD $SI|PUT 104 1558 1ENSED PUR SAAA 1104 1538
woruozewy woy sdiys L1 el 2414 0L QH 344 UOZRWY MAU-))Y
mop Ang SIIUDIDYIP SY3 995 §IB|qe] Adi4
1e) 03 ppy
(§] T G PRl il EG | 1500} & SHEH
L Amuend
'88) |ENUUE ON "BSIA UOZEWY 10} eAcidde uodn g6 e Aeg iApuelsul 3o 054 18D
A2015 U|
ugnede) ajepdn
- 9508 IP|oqWnH 01 Bulaaleq Ul-3apel), Yum 9,07 aaeS
SUILY § 5JY § UYHM JBPIO "9T SuIN3ay 3344
Alenuer ‘fepug Alaanasp 1sa1se) 10 O 666544 9oUd 151
0 Asenuer Kepsany £12A19p 334 66763 Y%
el Ljuotu ysed U] ybnodg +i
mmvmw Apuaiiy abpaly a1ewn) e,
; 83101
A ap da4) ‘158
| R S abed sip yeas | sBulzes 9107 4
yuMm Aepo) Buiaes Iels pue awsd A1 Jozewy puesg
AW YUM SMOYS AL . . ) A
73 SOIAOW BulULIM-PIEME pue ‘Sjeap ueadQ ‘go z¢< ‘(9sealad ¢Z07) 19poLl 1s91e] ‘INvY
A, ! Kol .
SHSgRE e g5 ¢ “40sse20.4d 2103-8190 ‘U2213S (QH 11N4 JUEIQIA L 0L
[Z e N
awud ‘uonexeias 104 1INg 191921 QL gH 2414 UOZELWY MRU-Y
U[-2PBI]  S3J|ABP pue JUIU0D Jnok abeuely djoH 19|geL and  sddejejgel sad puld  +SpIy UoZBWY
i [SIPTEAL | U e o1 23k [EEN) A SO 30
S1OPIQ Y 517 79 JUN0DaY N3
c L. 1t

$3LI0S520Y

*5191Ge] a4 uozewy ue papoddns jou Aed 6000 «
‘SPE INoqe 310w
LIRS "SPE URII53I0] YUHM SALUGD |3POLL 12)4e) 2414 UOZEUNY SIYL »

Mmouy 01 nof yuem ap

U] Wooz o} abeun 1BA0 1104

‘anjeA 3)qIpa.nu|
JUaLLLIE}IIUS ABP-])Y ‘U92.DS Jea)d-|eISAID

OLaH 2.1}

MaU-)Y

« siogel a4 doys | a  SI2|gel a4 { SAlARQ UoZEWY

o | A sanes e apold

untieIo] nepdn

4 52U0A32313
BES0S HHEqUINK 01 Bultanieg

siv|qeL

Wd LEY 'PTrRe/L



Total: 4,712.13 Ac

DD16-1,137.26 Ac
AF=0,2413
UF=0.8432
PF=0.5221
WF=1.108

CO=11.77%

Legend

[} watershed Boundary
m— Open Ditch

e Tile

— Flowlines

-

1

e
e

)

3,000

Feet

L
&

ommel s
o

“SOnTNT 8 e
e e
mant

DHAINAGE
DISTRICT HO. 15
M DITCH REPAIRS

COMMON OUTLET
FLOWPATH MAP

1




